Yan (LKK Auto)

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 1:15 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg; LEE KATIE

Subject: FW: TP CLAIM : SMQ6236D AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLC9438D DOA : 07.05.2022
Attachments: TP SMQ6236D SAS.zip; ESTIMATE.zip

Without Prejudice
Dear LKK
Kindly assist to survey third party’s vehicle .

Details of survey as email below . Thanks

Notice

Due to the COVID-19 situation, most of our staff are working from home. While we remain committed to serving you, there may be
delay in our customer services. We thank you for your kind understanding under such challenging circumstances.

Josephine Wong

Executive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax * (65) 6327 3872 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOB
nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the
opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 12:23 PM

To: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM : SMQ6236D AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLC9438D DOA : 07.05.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Josephine,

We would like to choose LKK.



Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

@@ Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore * 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 « F: +65 6565 1240 » H: +65 81680997 « www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

-
# A member of the Jardine Cycle & Carmiage Group

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 9:19 am

To: Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CLAIM : SMQ6236D AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLC9438D DOA : 07.05.2022

This email was sent from outside of your organisation

Without Prejudice

Dear Kevin
We propose Formteam Adjuster , if you do not agree, kindly choose from our lists of surveyors.

Our insured has not report accident hence we are unable to revert liability .

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
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 9329 | Fax * (65) 6327 3872 | Email * josephinewong@uoi.com.sg

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

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 7:34 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre
Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIM : SMQ6236D AGAINST YOUR INSURED : SLC9438D DOA : 07.05.2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear All,
Our Client : SMQ6236D vs your insured : SLC9438D
Above attach SAS report and repair quotation for your reference.

Please let us have the liability.

Thank You & Best regards

Kevin Leong

Claim Division Operations
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339

€€ DG

CYCLE & CARRIAGE —
Exceptional Journeys

Cycle & Carriage Singapore - 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609339
T: +65 6568 4501 - F: +65 6565 1240 - H: +65 81680997 - www.cyclecarriage.com.sg

5 A meémber of the |Jardine Cycle & Carriage Group

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or entity
named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any views expressed are
those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd and/or any of its

related corporations.
You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential.



The sending of this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

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

Internal

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

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.

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

Do not open these types of files - unless you were expecting them -- because this files may contain malicious code and
knowing the sender isn't a guarantee of safety.

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



